Farm Products Council  Conseil des produits agricoles
of Canada du Canada

Central Experimental Farm Ferme expérimentale centrale
Building 59 Edifice 59

960 Carling Avenue 960, avenue Carling

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0C8 Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0C6

Qur file: 1215-9

July 31, 2015

Mr. Geoffrey P. Spurr

Wilson Spurr LLP

Suite 16B - 261 Martindale Road
St Catharines, Ontario L2W 1A2

Re: Complaint by Turkey Farmers of Ontario under Paragraph 7(1)(f) of the Farm
Products Agencies Act, with regard to a decision by Turkey Farmers of Canada made on
June 11, 2015, concerning Turkey Farmers of Canada’s Multiplier Breeder Policy

Dear Mr. Spurr:

The following is in response to your letter dated July 31, 2015 regarding Turkey Farmers
of Ontario’s (TFO) request for an additional seven days beyond the agreed upon

July 31, 2015 deadline to allow TFO to complete its consideration of Turkey Farmers of
Canada’s (TFC) proposal.

Given the progress accomplished thus far and TFC’s position on the request for extension
of the deadline, FPCC has agreed to further prolong its stay of proceedings until

August 8, 2015. In the absence of any agreement by this date, FPCC will move forward
with the complaint process.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Heélene Devost, Acting Director, Council Operations and Communications at
613-759-1589 or by email at helene.devost@agr.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

4,4,_@/

&~ Nathalie Vanasse
k Registrar

il

Canada



cc: Mark Davies, Chairman, Turkey Farmers of Canada
Ingrid de Visser, Chair, Turkey Farmers of Ontario
John L. O’Kane, Legal Counsel for Turkey Farmers of Canada
Laurent Pellerin, Chairman, Farm Products Council of Canada



